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September 21, 2007 

Eugene W. Ward, Esquire 
Vice President and General Counsel 
Nashville Electric Service 
1214 Church Street 
Nashville, TN 37246 

Dear Mr. Ward: 

The Federal Communications Commission notified Nashville Electric by letter of August 28, 
2006 that it has received complaints of harmful radio interference caused by equipment operated by the 
power company. This interference was reported by an operator in the Amateur Radio Service, .... 
.. , Nashville, TN 37221-3722. 

In the August 28, 2006 letter, Nashville Electric was advised that this problem, if unresolved. 
could be a violation of FCC rules and could result in a monetary forfeiture for each occurrence. For 
this reason, we encouraged the parties involved to voluntarily resolve this matter without FCC 
intervention. Our letter stated, however, that if it became necessary to facilitate a resolution, the FCC 
might investigate possible rules violations and address appropriate remedies, including monetary 
forfeiture. 

Nashville Electric responded by letter dated June 5, 2007, stating that its personnel had met 
with Mr. Michael Martin of RFI Services, located the problems and considered the matter solved.~ 

"reports, however, that the problems have not been resolved and that the interference continues 
unabated. Moreover, Mr. Martin's report apparently detected several problems that were not repaired 
as of the time he left Nashville. 

In order to avoid possible enforcement action, please advise this office by November 1, 2007 of 
what action you have taken, or intend to take, in order to identify and correct the source of the radio 
interference caused at residence. 



If you have any questions about this malter, please contact me at 717-338-2502. 
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FCC South Central Regional Director 


